favafeene srga™ amamT
University Grants Commission
R w3, ARG TRER
(Ministry of Education , Govt. of India)
SBIGRIATE ST} A7 9% faeeti— 110 002
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002 » Rywr
Phone : 011-23604329, 011-23604325 - e

By-Email (03 Noy 2022

No.F.8-1/2016(CPP-/PU) November, 2022

The Registrar

Mandsaur University
Rewas Dewda Road, SH-31
Mandsaur - 458001
Madhya Pradesh

vc@meu.edu.in, registrar@meu.edu.in’

Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection Committee.

Sir,

This has reference to the visit of the UGC’s Expert Committee to the University on
7-8™ April, 2022 and subsequent compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC's Expert Committee. The report of the Expert
Committee along with the compliance submitted by the University was placed before the
Standing Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee recommended as
under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s Expert Commiittee, Report
of the AICTE Committee, advice of AICTE and compliance submitted by the
University in respect of these reports.

The Committee accepted the compliance submitted by the University in respect
of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s Expert Committee and
AICTE Committee.

The University is advised to participate in NIRF ranking and get NAAC
accreditation at the earliest and to ensure that the faculty sanctioned and in
position should be as per concerned statutory council(s)/ UGC norms in all the
Departments.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the report of the UGC
Expert Committee were placed before the Commission in its 562nd meeting {item
No.1.02(a)(i)} held on 28" October, 2022. The Commission has ratified the
recommendations of the Committee.

Yours faithfully,
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/(Memar Sharma)
A Under Secretary



